FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

JASON HAWKINS 1205 TEXAS AVENUE BRANDON E. BECK
Federal Public Defender ROOM 507 Assistant Federal Public Defender
LUBBOCK, TEXAS 79401 brandon_beck@fd.org

PHONE 806-472-7236

October 22, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: United States v. Maurice Lamont Davis & Andre Levon Glover S.Ct No. 18-431
Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on October 3,
2018. The response is due on November 2, 2018.

Respondent Maurice Lamont Davis respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of
this Court, a 30-day extension of time to and including December 3, 2018, within which to file
the response. The undersigned has a variety of obligations all before the Fifth Circuit that would
make it difficult to complete the response by the current deadline. These matters include an
initial brief in United States v. Donnie Ray Peoples, No. 18-10878, due October 24, 2018; a
reply brief in United States v. Richard Jones, No. 18-10590, due October 26, 2018; an initial
brief in United States v. David Gomez, No. 18-10312, due November 5, 2018; an oral argument
in United States v. Ignacio Arellano-Banuelos, No. 17-11490, on November 8, 2018 in Houston,
Texas.

Sincerely,

B 0RO

Brandon E. Beck
Counsel for Respondent Maurice Lamont Davis

cc:  Noel J. Francisco
Solicitor General
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001
(202) 514-2217
SupremeCtBriefs@USDOJ.gov



